
Questions for RFI # 2017-007 

County of San Mateo 

Behavioral Health & Recovery Services 

  

1.  Please provide a list of all facilities that are included under this RFI, to include: 

a. Name of facility (see table below) 
b. Address of facility (see table below) 
 

Facility Sites & Locations 
Sites Phlebotomy Hours 
Central County Mental Health Tuesdays, 8:30-10:00am 
1950 Alameda de la Pulgas Wednesdays, 8:30-10:00am 
San Mateo, CA Thursdays, 8:30-10:00am 
South County Mental Health Tuesdays, 8:30-11:00am 
802 Brewster Wednesdays, 8:30-11:00am 
Redwood City, CA Wednesdays, 2:30-3:30pm 
Community Counseling Fridays, 9:00-10:00am 
2415 University Ave.  
East Palo Alto, CA  
North County Mental Health Monday, 9:00-10:30am 
375 89th Street Thursdays, 8:30-10:30am 
Daly City, CA  
Caminar/CLC 1st Tuesday, 10:30-11:30 
2600 South El Camino Real, # 
100 

2nd Tuesday, 10:30-11:30 

San Mateo, CA  
Canyon Oaks Youth Center 1st Tuesday, 6:30-7:30 
400 Edmonds Road Last Tuesday, 6:30-7:30 
Redwood City, CA  
 
c. Is the facility an inpatient or outpatient facility?  

  All locations are outpatient facilities.  
 
d. Will on-site specimen collection services be required at that specific 
facility?   

Yes, on-site specimen collection services will be required at the locations 
listed below: 

 
Mental Health Services Sites 

Site Address 
North County Mental Health 
Center 

375 89th Street, Daly City 



Central County Mental Health 
Center 

1950 Alameda de las Pulgas, 
San Mateo 

South County Mental Health 
Center 

802 Brewster Avenue, 
Redwood City 

Community Counseling Center 2415 University Avenue, East 
Palo Alto 

Coastside Mental Health 
Center* 

225 S. Cabrillo Highway, Ste 
200A, Half Moon Bay 

Caminar/CLC 2600 South El Camino Real, 
Suite 100, San Mateo  

Canyon Oaks Youth Center 400 Edmonds Road       
Redwood City 

Bruce-Badilla Board & Care 
Home* 

344 Frankfort Street, Daly 
City 

*Additional sample pick-up site for urine samples 
 

2.  Please clarify which specific sections of the RFP is the contractor to provide a 
response to?  
 Respond to Sections II, III.A, V.A, and V.B. 
 
3.  On page 6, Section V, B contractor is asked to provide a statement that 
addresses:  “Describe your service model and approach to addressing the 
service needs of the target population, your approach to working collaboratively 
with multi-agency partners, and the geographic area of the County, if applicable” 

Unclear what is meant by “multi-agency partners”.  The RFI seems specific 
to just the County of San Mateo Behavioral Health Facilities. 

This term “multi-agency partners” does not apply to this RFI.  Could state working 
with client population with diverse ethnic, cultural, and language backgrounds 
served at County of San Mateo Behavioral Health Facilities. 

 
4. What is going to happen to the other facilities (non-behavioral health) when the 
current contract expires if they are not part of the RFI?  

Correctional Health is not included in this RFI.  The San Mateo Medical Center 
will perform sample lab analysis for Correctional Health. 
  

5. What is the term of the contract? There is no indication on the RFI.  
The term of the agreement is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, with the option 
to renew annually for an additional two years. 


